
From: Erin Hamilton  
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:10 PM 
To: 'tammy.rider@baldwincountyal.gov' <tammy.rider@baldwincountyal.gov> 
Subject: Bike MS: Tour de Beach 2024 
Importance: High 
 
Good Afternoon Tammy, 
 
I was given your information by Britteny Lundy and I am in need of a letter from the Sherrif’s 
Office as seen attached in order to fully submit our permit request for Baldwin County. I have 
linked our event website below. Riders follow all traffic laws, it is not a race, and we hire local 
PD in each jurisdiction we pass through. The event will take place on 9/28-9/29 of this year 
starting and finishing at Gulf State Park at Lake Shelby. 
 
Bike MS: Tour de Beach Event Site: 
https://events.nationalmssociety.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=donorDrive.event&eventID=1981&ut
m_source=sound&utm_medium=semg&utm_campaign=bikefy24-national&referrer=sound-
bikefy24-reg-
semg&gad_source=1&gclid=CjwKCAjwk8e1BhALEiwAc8MHiNqm7ZP7RaUXebFRtAf9zj5UPC9
gNw5bXhgBXg9wYsp547p4gKfQ4xoC65oQAvD_BwE 
 
Thanks, 
Erin 
 
Erin Hamilton (she/her) 

Senior Manager, Event Production 

National MS Society 

 

National MS Society 

Mobile: (812)-593-6205 

nationalMSsociety.org 

Mail donations/correspondence to: PO Box 88540, Carol Stream, IL 60188 
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